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Marguerite McLean

From: Follensbee, Greg [gf1389@att.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 11:14 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Laura King; Adam Teitzman; Holland, Robyn P; Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090065-TP - BST/AT&T and CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc. amendment

Attachments: 090065-TP.pdf
Letter withdrawing request in Docket No. 090065-TP.

Greg Follensbee

Executive Director

AT&T Services, Inc.

850-577-5555 (V)

850-443-8665 (C)

"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipieni(s) or otherwise have reason
fo believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from
vour computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited.”

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 9:32 AM

To: Holland, Robyn P

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Laura King; Adam Teitzman; Follensbee, Greg

Subject: Docket No. 090065-TP - BST/AT&T and CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc. amendment

Robyn, the above amendment cannot go into effect by operation of law because:

a) CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc. is not registered as a CLEC with the FPSC;

b) The underlying ICA filed by BST/AT&T, in Docket No. 060131-TP, was withdrawn by BST/AT&T on May 12, 2006.
The statutory deadline for this filing is May 4, 2009 so please withdraw this filing as soon as possible.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary,
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April 28, 2009

Mrs. Ann Cole

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Docket No. 090065-TP; Request for approval of amendment to interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc..
Dear Mrs. Cole:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast
hereby withdraws it request for approval of an amendment of it interconnection agreement

with CommuniGroup of Jackson, Inc., Inc. that it filed on February 3, 2009.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Greg Follensbee
Executive Director
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